MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N CHARLIE LANTER

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: MAY 10, 2021

SUBJECT: Accept Grant for the Division of Police from the FY2020 State Homeland
Security Grant Program

Request: Council authorization to accept a grant of federal funds totaling $180,800 from the
Kentucky Office of Homeland Security for the Division of Police under the FY2020 State
Homeland Security Grant Program. No matching funds are required.

Purpose of Request: On March 17, 2020 (Resolution 175-2020), Council authorized an
application to the Kentucky Office of Homeland Security requesting federal funds from the
Fiscal Year 2020 Homeland Security Grant Program. This federally funded program, originating
from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security, provides financial assistance to the states to
prevent, respond to, and recover from acts of terrorism. The states have the responsibility for
apportioning funding to local governments.

The Division of Police has been awarded $180,800 to purchase a Power Hawk tool attachment
for the unit’s Explosive Ordnance Disposal (EOD) robot, an identifier 2 radiation detector,
ChemPro 1001 chemical/radiation detector, RadEye G personal radiation pager with holster,
night vision monoculars, XRS-3 x-ray generator, and a SRV extreme 2 14" x 17" digital x-ray
panel for the FBI certified Bomb Squad.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $180,800 in federal funds has
been awarded for Fiscal Year 2021. No matching funds are required. Future years funding is
dependent upon availability of grant funding.

Are the funds budgeted? Budget Amendment 11156 is in process.
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